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NOTICE OF SUSPENSION HELD IN ABEYANCE 

(b) (6)De~ 

On March 24, 2014, the Food Safety Inspection Service (PSIS), Alameda District Office, 
verbally notified your establishment of the suspension of the assignment of inspectors at 
your establishment and the v.ithholding of the marks of inspection for the slaughter 
operations, in accordance with 21 U.S.C. 603 and Title 9 Code of Federal Regulations 
(CPR) Part 500.3 (h). This action was initiated due to your firm's failure to maintain or 
implement required controls to prevent the inhumane handling and slaughtering of 
livestock at your establishment and to appropriately handle animals in 2\CCordance with 
Title 9 CPR 313.15(a) (1 ), Title 9 CFR 313.15(a)(3), and Title 9 CFR 313.15 (b) (ii), (iii) 
and (iv). This is in violation of21 U.S.C. 603 (b) ofthc Federal Meat Inspection Act, and 
the Humane Methods of Slaughter Act of 1978, and the regulations promulgated 
thereunder. 

On March 24,2014, you submitted your first response to the Notice of Suspension (NOS) 
dated March 25, 2014. The submittals indicated that your establishment reviewed the 
knocker maintenance logs, the self-evaluation form for humane handling of livestock, 
and the annual employee training records and identified "no problems" from those 
records. Your establishment proffered to assess the sensibility of each animal. In 
addition, yam establishment had a meeting with the key employees aml determined that 
"only one veal calf hog, or goat will be knocked at a time, rather than 5 to I 0 a/ a time. 
In addition two people will be doing the knocking ofthe sheep, hogs, goats and veal 
calves. The second will be helping the restraining ofthe animals. The animals will be 

~ ----- - ----kneeked,-.;'/uc-k,--~-up-mw-ffl'T~4ime.;'-Afttl!-aAoomugh-f8¥W.w-arui~:_______ ~----~--­

your written response, we found several concerns that required further information and/or 
clarification before we were able to make a determination that you were in compliance 
with the regulatory requirements. On March 25,2014, the PSIS Alameda District Office 
sent you a letter requesting additional information on the identified cause of the 
noncompliance. FSIS requested clarification on your proffered corrective actions, 
including the number(s) of animals held in the pen while stunning is occurring and if this 
will be incorporated officially into your current v.Titten Animal Welfare Programs. FSIS 
requested you submit all procedures for review. FSlS also requested you provide 
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documentation of additional training conducted and/or maintenance conducted on your 
equipment to ensure effective stunning at your establishment. 

On March 25, 2014, you submitted your second response to NOS. The submittals stated 
the cause of this noncompliance was a lack of animal constraint. You also indicated the 
employee did not determine if the knock was successful immediately after the first knock, 
but instead moved to the next animal in the pen and left the missed knocked animal 
unattended. In addition, you clarified that the knock was in the wrong location. Your 
response indicated that your establishment will begin having the hand held back up 
knocker available for small animals, construct a restraining knock box for small animals 
and implement interim procedures until the restraining box is constructed. You indicated 
that yom establishment held an animal handling and welfare training for all slaughter 
employees. You also provided the Knocker Maintenance Log, Sample Self-Evaluation 
Form for Humane Handling of Livestock, and Annual Employee animal welfare training 
records for review. On March 25, 2014, you provided an addendum to yom second 
submittal. Your submittal included an Animal Welfare Plan and revised Sample Self­
Evaluation Form for Humane Handling of Livestock. The form included the monitoring 
of the backup knocker. On March 26,2014, FSIS Alameda District OfJice held a 
conference call with your plant management to discuss the remaining issues. FSIS 
requested additional clarification how you will verify your corrective actions to ensure 
that one small animal is being stunned at a time and two employees will be performing 
stunning procedures until the knock box is constructed. 

On March 26, 2014, you provided your third submittal which included a revised Sample 
Self-Evaluation Form for Humane Handling of Livestock that included procedures to 
verify that one small animal is being stunned at a time and two employees will be 
performing stunning procedures. 

Based on all the cmmnitments you submitted from March 24, 2014 through March 26, 
2014, FSIS has decided to hold in Abeyance the NOS to afford you the opportunity to 
implement your proposed action plan. This letter confirms the verbal notification given to 
your establishment on March 26, 2014, by the FSIS Alameda District Office management 
team. 

During this Abeyance period, FSIS will continue to verify, assess and evaluate the 
efficacy of the corrective and preventive actions you have implemented to assure 

----~- --tftaHtH-precedures "ftfe-fuH~,~etmeetive=h==taken:-AnFSIB-- ·--- ---·--·--·-----·-
Verilication Plan is designed to verify that your establislunent fully implements all the 
corrective actions m1d preventive measures proffered in your March 24, 2014 through 
March 26, 2014, responses. This verification plan identifies your corrective action, the 
regulatory requirements under which FSJS inspection personnel will verify 
implementation and effectiveness of your corrective actions. A copy of the FSIS 
Verification Plm1 will be provided to assist you in understanding the nature m1d 
importance of the agency's verification activities. 
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We expect that upon resuming operations under Federal inspection, your 
establishment will implement all the further planned actions that you provided in 
response to the NOS. Please be advised that only FSIS can amend the verification 
plan and should your establishment make any modilications to your food safety 
programs during the Abeyance period, these changes should be submitted in 
writing to FSIS for veri5cation of compliance prior to implementation by your 
establishment. 

You are reminded that as an operator of a federally inspected facility, you are expected to 
comply with the Federal Meat Inspection Act (FMIA) and the regulations promulgated 
thereunder to ensure that livestock at your establishment are handled and slaughtered 
hmnanely. The regulations require establishments to take appropriate action(s) when 
either the establishment or FSIS determines that the establishment's system controls for 
humane handling requirements are ineffective. It is also important for you to undcrsta11d 
that FSIS has the responsibility to initiate actions if your establishment fails to operate in 
accordance with FSIS regulations. 

Please be aware that your failure to comply with FSIS regulatory requirements or to 
effectively implement your commitments, agreements with FSIS, or your proposed 
actions that were the basis for holding the Suspension in Abeyance, may result in the 
immediate reinstatement of the suspension of inspection at your establishment or further 
administrative enforcement action. 

In accordance with Title 9 CPR 500.5(a)(5), you may appeal this action by contacting: 

Dr. Hany Sidrak 
Executive Associate for Regulatory Operations 
1400 Independence A venue, SW 
Room 3157-S 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-205-4208 

If you have any questions, please call the Alameda District Office at 510-769-5712. 

Is/ Virginia Felix, DVM 
(for) 

Abdalla Amin 
Deputy District Manager 
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(b) (7)(C)

cc: 
Y. Shan11a, DM 
V. Felix, DDM 
F. Gillis DDM 

hroust<tlev, lEA, RD 
USDA IIC, Est. M6066 
FO/QER 

A.l1 Equul Opportunity Provider and Employ~r Pagc4of4 



Redwood Meat Company 
Est. 6066 M 


Eureka, CA 9550 I 

Notice of Suspension Held in Abeyance Verification Plan 

March 27,2014I 

I 


On March 24, 2014. the Food Safety Inspection Service (FSIS), Alameda District Office, verbally notified the establishment of the suspension of the 
assignment of inspectors at the ¢stablishment and the withholding of the marks of inspection for the slaughter operations, in accordance with 21 
lLS.C 603 and Title 9 Code oj' Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 500,3 (b). This action was initiated due to the firm's failure to maintain or 
implement required controls to p1event the inhnmanc handling and slaughtering of livestock at the establishment and to appropriately handle animals 
in accordance "~tb Title 9 CFR j313.!5(a) ( l), Title 9 CFR 313.15(a)(3), and Title 9 CFR 313.15 (b) (ii), (iii) and (iv). This is in violation of 21 
U.S.C. 603 (b) of the Federal Mc¥t Inspection Act, and the Humane Methods of Slaughter Act of l 978, and the regulations promulgated thereunder. 

i 
Verification is defined as those ¥ctivitics, other than monitoring, that determine the validity of the in-plant control system and that the system is 
operating according to tbe plan."fhis Verification Plan includes the commitments and concctive actions that the establishment proffered in response 
to the Notice of Suspension (NO~) dated March 24, 2014. This verilication plan is designed to verify the commitments made by the establishment 
ii·om March 24, , 2014. -through Mhcb 26, 2014. 

~ I 

I

Esta""h""lic-sh'"""n_•_c_n_t""'s-E-:-\-c"'"'tion Plan 	 Regulation Task Frequency 

 	 --···· . I - --~--------+---- I 
 I )The establishment revised their Pjnimal Wel!are Plan on March 25, 2014. The program Livestock Humane 

 states th<1t "'5'twming will be peJ_frn·+ed to produce wJconsciousness in a rapid and e.ffective MOl 
mwmcr. One small animal will be flwmed at a time. Back up knockers will be immedialely

Handling

available during operalhms. Ttvo efnploycc:s wifl perform the stunning taskfor ,;,'mall animals 	
unt;! a restraining hox is COJISfrucJ+! fTm:get Dale 4/17/14). Backup Knocker wifl he 
included m1 our week(v /wmane hm~dling audit form." Weekly to 

I verify record 
I 

 r:S'L')' in\fH!ction ecrsonnei will!ver{(i· once thai the Animal rVe(j{nT Phm has been 
review 

revised I 
I 

FSI.\' f;u,:p~.:_.___·ffon personnel ·wi!( l'f!ri6' Jlirough direct ohsr.:rvo!ion ami/or record 
rel't<-'Jf !hal r!ze e:aah!ishmenf +.f(J!JoH1ng their fJFOCI!dure in the Animal H7e(/{Jre 
!)/an I

Daily to 
verify direct 

j

I

,

··-r-- ­

I IS
I
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Redwood Meat Company 

Est. 6066 M 


Eureka, CA 95501 

Notice of Suspension Held in Abcyance·Vcrilica1ion Plan 

March 27,2014 
observation 

I 

I 

7~----------------------~~------------------------------------------+- ---~N~!O~l----~~L~i-ve_s_ic-,c'k~l~lt-u-11-an-e~~\=\~lec~ 

2) ·n1e establishment will documctjt the weekly monitoring of these procedures on the 

'-Sample Selj~Evaluation /•(Jrm~;r Humane Handling ofLivesiOck''. The monitoring 

will include the follovving: I 


Q "[..,a hack-up knocker i;imtcdialc~J· m'tli!ab!e?" 
• 	 ''2 employees are peJ/(Jrtning the stunning procedure.<.; Wllil A7wck hox is 


cons/meted " 
 1 

I 
F\'l,'..; inypr.YJinn;Jersnnne/ \Fi/l1tcr(fi· thunr,fl,h dirco nh.vrvotinn unrt·or n't·ord 


rcvfc-q· that the es!nblishmcnt is_Vh!!m~'ing !heir procedure in !he Animo! i+'eUhre 

Plan 
 1 

! 
---~~--

3) 	 The establishment protlere~ to assess the sensibility of each animaL This 313.15(a)(l)
Iprocedure will be incorporated if1to the Animal Welfare plan_ 	 313.15(a)(3)
I 

I /·~';[.\' inspeuion p<:nOI!I!e/ 1 

1 

iii 1\'ri~i· lhrough dircCJ ob.1enu1ions ;hal !he I 
I

t:srahlisimwnl is a.'>'.'lc::ysin,v, the s nYihilfiy o(et!ch animal being knoc·ked -·c-------!1-­
4) The establishment will conslJ1uct a restraining knock box by April 17,2014, to 

I address the regulatory requiremtnt of Title 9 CFR 313. 15(b )(ii). 313.15(b)(iii) 

I ISIS insJ!eclion fJUSOIIilei "··ill 1leri~~ fi,;mtgh dircu ohscrrulion tli<il Ll1c 
·-'\"f"!J:yJ-·qe·'f !-:f'\"l-.l~'-fe .. ·en·ec1 h "r;;;f;·<-jqinu l·nu -!,- ho·· fl., fnrif 17 ?()JJ~--	 '' 

Handling 	 verify record 
revtcw 

Daily to 
verify direct 
observation 

------------·-·· 	 ----j' 
Livestock Humane Daily I 

I-Iandling 
I I 
I I 
I 

1----- .
I Once 


Livestock f-:lumanc 

Handling 


U,.,L.!f,. /I ., <. 	 I .;'I !II_ -!~_f l-' /_,_.,-U', ,.~ /1 (_.,,, ,l •·) .-.1 1 " '-, "-C'_:.·_c·______L________._L_________l________j 
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Redwood Meat Company 

Est. 6066 M 


Eureka, CA 95501 

Notice of Suspension Held in Abe-yance Verification Plan 

5) On March 25,:2014, the held an animal handling and welfare MOl MOl Once 
training for all slmtghter 

f<\'l:-.,; inspecfjon personni!l u;, through rf.!coni review !hut the r:sfuhlishment 

has cowiuc!ed thi.<-: 

These procedures will be at the ii'cqucncy establishment above during the duration of the Abeyance period, Some of the items on this list 
need vcriE.cation only once or as , occurs, 

I 

(b) (7)(C) (b) (7)(C)
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